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OFFICERS, Etc.,, OF THE PARISH OF ST. GEORGE THE TMARTYR, TORONTO.

CHURCHWARDENS.

H. F. Duck, 33 Cecil Street.
R. B. 8trekr, 19 D’Arcy Street.

SIDESMEN.
Husos W. M. Murray, K.C.,

Chairman.
R. W. BARKER.
ALLEN Baines, M.D.
C. C. Baixgs.
C. R. W. Bicear, K.C,
A. M. Browae,
E. H. CAVE-Browx-Cave,
FraNk CaYLEY,
S. Bruce HARMAN.
G. F. Harmax,

C. D. Heatu.

A. C. Beprorp-JoNEs,
Fraxk KENRICK,
InaLis Loveu, M. D.
Louis McMuRRay.
Frank F. Payse,
DR, PRINGLE.

G. P, R,

CROSBIE STREET.
Harry WINSOR.

CHOIR.
Precentor.—1T1E RECTOR, ex-officio.
Organist and Choirmaster.—E. W. PuinLuivs; 35 Beverley St.
SUNDAY-SCHOOL.
Superintendent.—Rev. M. HaRE,
Librarian.—HaArRrY Smith.
Secretary- Trensurer.—Miss GOsSLING,
REPRESENTATIVES IN SYNOD.
C. R. W. Bicear, K.C. Husox W. M. MuRRaY, K.C.
R. W. BARKER.

CHURCH HOME.—John Street.
Visitors,—TRE Lorp Bisfior Axp The Recror.
Managers.—S1STERS oF St. Joux THE DiviNe.
SEXTON.—Tuomas Curr, 1653 Queen St,

PAROCHIAL TRIBUNAL UNDER CANON OF SYNOD.

THE RECTOR AND CHURCH\WARDENS, ex-officio.
Husox W. M. Murray, K.C. G. F. HarMax.
C. R. W. Bicuar, K.C.

CHURCH \WOMAN'S AUXILIARY.

President—MRs, WyaTT.

Vice. Presidents—Mgs. KENRICK AND MRS, MacBrrH.
Delegates—3Trs. BaiNks AND Miss STReET.

Nominated by .he Rector—MRgs. GosLING AND Mrs. Hacarty.
Treasurer—MRS. MCMURRAY.

Secretary—>\1ss BouLtox.

SANCTUARY GUILD.

President—MRs. CHRISTOPHER ROBINSON.

Vice- President—Miss Wyarr,

Treasurer—M158 MACDONALD. N

Secretary—Miss Epirit Bourtox. *
This Guild works solely for the Chancel.

ST. AGATHA’S GUILD.
GIRrLS’ Braxcu oF THE WoMAN’S AUXILIARY To Missions,
President—Mi8s CayLEY.
Vice- President—Miss BiGear.
Secretaries—Miss Howk AND Miss Wixnsok.
Treasurer—\Miss KEay.

The Revenue of this Parish is derived from the Offertory and Pew Rents, of which the former is relied

upon for the maintenance of the Clergy.

Offertory Envelopes will be supplied by the Churchwardens to those who are willing in this way w

secure a steady income.



